RHA General Council Meeting

18 January 2023 / 7:00 PM / LLC Performance Hall

- 1) The meeting of the UO RHA General Council will now come to order as of 7:00 p.m. (2 taps)
- 2) The AD of Administration and Finance will now call the roll.
 - a. Question of the day: **If you could watch one show for the rest of your life** what would it be?
 - b. ADAF will call Each Hall and have the two reps raise their hands, say here, and then say name/pronouns/position and answer the question.
 - c. After going through each hall, ADAF will declare whether or not we are at quorum.
 - i. 12/12 Quorum is met
- 3) As the minutes were distributed before the meeting on the University of Oregon RHA site, are there any corrections to the minutes? (if no corrections say a, if someone has a correction say b)
 - a. If there are no corrections, the minutes are approved as distributed.
 - b. If there is no objection, the ADAF will make the correction(s) [any corrections proposed]. If there are no further corrections, the minutes are approved as corrected.

4) Executive Member Reports:

- a. Director
- b. National Communications Coordinator
- c. AD of Administration and Finance
- d. AD of Leadership
- e. AD of Programming
- f. AD of Public Relations
- g. NRHH Representative
- h. Advisor

5) Hall Council Reports:

- a) Global Scholars
 - i) Friday 20th event, hot chocolate and snowflake making
 - ii) \$25 in duck bucks giveaway
 - iii) Event for Black History Event
- b) Kalapuya Ilihi

- i) Event on Monday
- ii) Frozen Friday Recruitment Event Friday the 27th
- c) Justice Bean
 - i) Mafia Night Event 29th
 - ii) Mug hand out
 - iii) Working on service event
- d) Unthank
 - i) Event last Sunday Eggos and Legos
 - ii) Event next month and in march
- e) Carson/Earl
 - i) Boba event, date up in the air
- f) Hamilton
 - i) Ping pong tournament Feb 5th
 - ii) Valogram event
- g) LLC
 - i) Super bowl watch pater Feb 13th
 - ii) Candy grams
- h) Barnhart/Riley

6) Old Business:

- MLK Day of Service
 - How did it go?
 - Community Supported Shelters
 - Olive Plaza
 - Willamette River Clean Up
 - Are there any potential interest/ideas for your service events?
 - Organizing products
 - Drives

7) New Business:

- a. Funding Slate:
 - i. Presentation Speaker: No funding Slate
 - ii. Q&A 5 min:
 - (1)
 - (2)
 - (3)
 - iii. I need a motion to table the vote until the next meeting, as you all will need to discuss the budget with your halls before we can vote.
 - (1) Motion:
 - (2) Second:
 - (3) Is there any discussion?
 - a. If not, we will move on to the vote.
 - (4) All in favor, raise your hand and say "Aye". _
 - (5) All opposed, raise your hand and say "Nay".

Motion carries, We will table this motion until our next meeting. (1 tap).

- b. Legislation Slate:
 - i. Presentation- Speaker: Emma Cucchi
 - ii. Q&A-5 min:
 - (1) KI-what letter grade is a 2.0-2.5?
 - (2) GSH-Are GPA tracked/checked throughout the year?
 - (3) JB- For RAs is it the same policy in terms of resignation?
 - (4) KI- Is this only for the executive board?
 - (5) GSH- Is there any gpa requirements for hall council members?
 - iii. Discussion 5 min:
 - (1) KI- What if our options are limited?
 - (2) Hamilton- We think it is reasonable that the policy matches the RA requirements
 - (3) Unthanks- Agrees that it shouldn't be unreasonable
 - (4) GSH- if you are in a leadership position and GPA should not be an issue
 - iv. Vote: With a vote of 0-0-0, (1 tap) Legislation passes/fails 12-0-0
- Staff from Prevention Services and the Rec Center will be facilitating a training this term on January 31, February 2, February 7, and February 9. The training certifies students through NASPA to be considered a peer educator on their campus—the content is extremely thorough and is something they can include on their resume if applicable to them. The training takes 12-hours total which is why we've split it up over 4 nights for 3-hour sessions each. There is a cost associated of \$30 per student.
 - QR code on the slide
- Student Advisory Board for Counseling Services
 - We are currently accepting applications to join SAB starting Spring 2023, SAB is an opportunity for students passionate about mental health, social justice, and pursuing a career in the field of mental health. Some responsibilities of SAB members include:
 - evaluating and providing feedback to improve CS resources and programs
 - engaging in student advocacy to support campus mental health and wellness
 - representing CS through outreach and education programming
 - participating in professional staff interviews and selection processes.
 - SAB members benefit from mentoring from CS staff, participating in professional development opportunities, and networking with other UO staff and faculty. Along with recruiting for general SAB members, we are also hiring for an African-American and Black Student Community Liaison and a Native American Student Community Liaison position on SAB.

- 8) Are there any other announcements?
- 9) The next meeting will be Wednesday January, 25th at 7pm in the LLC Performance Hall.

10) Is there any further business to come before the chapter?

- i) If not I need a motion for the meeting to be adjourned.
 - Do I have a motion? Hamilton i)
 - A second? _____LLC____ ii) iii)
 - Is there any discussion? (1) If not, we will move on to the vote.
 - All in favor, raise your hand and say "Aye". _____12____ All opposed, raise your hand and say "Nay". _____ iv)
 - V)

Motion carries, Meeting Adjourned as of _____7:35____ p.m. (1 tap).